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Cities Service Petroleua Coapany 
Cities Service Building 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

Attention: Mr. E, E. funk 
Chief Secondary Recovery Engineer 

Re; Drickey Queen Sand Unit 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Punk: 

Accept our thanks for your letter of July 21,1961 with reference to our 
40 acre tract, which is inside the perl—roe of your waterflood project. 

We bs»« carefully noted the full contents of your letter and restate that 
our only reason for declining to go into this Unit to start with was that 
we felt our 40 acre tract was given insufficient reserves. That situation 
s t i l l stands. 

We now suggest, as « matter of preliminary negotiations, tuat you propose 
a plan to complete your flood operations as though we were fully in the 
Unit, and that you carry out these plans exactly as you would do from an 
engineering standpoint assuming that we vere in the Unit and that it was 
the desire of everyone that we got our full share of oil under the tract. 
We will have these plans checked, both as to initial installation aad 
proposed operations, by a competent waterflood engineer. In all probability, 
we will use Mr. William E. Fickert of taa Syder Scott Coapany of Midland, 
Texas, as he has represented us in an engineering and reservoir study in 
another area. 

We suggest further that after we have agreed oa the above pans, we sake 
a cash contribution to the waterflood Unit of somewhere between $500 and 
$2500 as soon as any kind of favorable results are shown. We would be 
willing to wake an initial contribution of $500, regardless of the results, 
if this would ba of any interest to yon, as the operator. 

We further suggest that the production fron our well over all of 1960 and 
through June 30th,1961 be taken as Its nor aai production, and that when, 
as aad if this production increases, we will pay you $.75 per barrel as 
a general lifting coet item far any increase received by us. 

We believe froa a study ©f the operating agreeaent on this property that it 
would be far too difficult to new include na in the Unit and we would also 
probably mn np against tha fact tnat we would not be nappy with secondary 
reserves assigned to ear tract. 
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If tha above aroposltloa is of interest te you, you any let us know, 
aaa we suggest tkat we mutually fate such steps to pat tae plaa lata 
operation promptly. 

May we also say in this connection that we have further difficulty should 
we even consider entering the Unit. The Base Lease, of which tha 40 acres 
inside your flood unit, namely SW/4 ef the MX/4 of Section 2, Twp-14-8, 
lge-31-E, Chaves County, Mav llexico contains 717.06 acres. The well on 
thia tract ia ear #2* #1 vail on tha saaa Base Lease ia located ia the 
HE/4 of the ME/4 of Section 36, Twp-12-S, Bge-31-E, Chaves County, Mav 
Mexico. This well is some tea alias north of #2 well where our taak 
battery la situated, i t haa no pipeline eanneation aad with the approval 
af Texaco, Inc., the purchase*, and tha lav Mexico Conservation Coaaisslon, 
we are trucking the oil down from #1 ta #2 battery. Texaco, Inc., Division 
Order, ef couree, covere tha entire leaae af 717.08 aerae. #1 wall has 
recently been reworked, and is aaklng froa 25 to 35 barrels per day on 
the puap. 

He are sending copies of this latter ta a i l parties at interest, which are 
the same parties mentioned in your letMr, and in addition, have included 
Mr. William E* rinkert of tha lyder tcott Coapany of Midland. 

We will be glad to hear froa yon, after yea have considered our letter. 

WStttbw 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission ^ 
Box $71, Santa Fe, Mav Mexieo 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 2045, Hobbs, Mav Mexieo 

Maw Maxico State Engineer 
Box 1069, Santa Fe, Mav Mexico 

Cities Service Petroleum Co 
Box 97, Hobbs, Mav Mexico 

Mr. H. C. Bland 
Cities Service Petroleum Co 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

lyder Scott Company 
Petroleua Engineers 
406 Wilkins-Foster Blag 
Midland, Texas 
•tea: Mr. William E. Pickett 
Mr. H. B. Fhiliips, Supt. 
Whaley Company, Inc. 
Baa 925, Kermlt, Texas 

Yours vary truly, 


